
Regular Council Meeting 

November 12, 2024

Executive Summary 

Item #  Summary 

9A-9C  Description: Items for Action by Unanimous Consent 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the consent agenda 
as presented. 

10A  Description: Woodlawn Meadows PUD Modification

Recommended Action: Motion to schedule a public hearing 
on December 9, 2024 to accept comment on the PUD 
modification and site plan approval for Woodlawn Meadows 
Retirement Village II.

10B  Description: Santa Paws and Resolution 2024-29

Recommended Action: Motion to approve, under direction of 
staff, Linda Robinson's, DVM, request to conduct the annual 
Santa Paws Event at Bob King Park on Saturday, December 7, 
2024 from 10:00am to 1:00pm, and to adopt Resolution 
2024-29, staying Section 58-38 (g) (m) of the Municipal Code.

10C  Description: Repairs on Aerial Waterway Seals

Recommended Action: Motion to approve, under direction 
of staff, Allied Fire Sales to make repairs on the aerial 
waterway seals, not to exceed $7,487.89.



Item #  Summary 

10D  Description: Two 800 MHz Portable Radios

 Recommended Action: Motion to approve the purchase of two 
(2) 800 MHz portable radios from Crouch Communiations for
$8,801.56.

10E  Description: Ordinance 626 

Recommended Action: Conduct the first reading of Ordinance 
626 pertaining to the conditional rezoning of property located 
at 1220 West State Street from B-2 General Business District to 
D-2 Industrial District.

10F  Description: Airport Board Payment to Mead and Hunt

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the Airport Board's 
payment of $17.000.00 to Mead and Hunt for engineering 
related to the 2025 taxiway project.



Council Agenda Page 1 of 3 November 12, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

City Council Agenda 
November 12, 2024 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM

2. Roll call

3. Pledge to the flag

* 4. Approval of the agenda

* 5. Approval of the minutes of the October 28, 2024, regular meeting

√ 6. Public Hearings: (None)

7. Public Comment:

8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations:

A. Presentation from Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner.

√ 9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent: 

* A. Motion to re-appoint Terry Stenzelbarton to the position of Second Ward 
Council Member for a partial term ending December 31, 2026. 

Oath of Office – Terry Stenzelbarton 

* B. Motion to appoint the following members to student positions for terms at the 
discretion of the Mayor: 

Ava Peterson, Downtown Development Authority 

Brooklyn Strickland, Library Board 

Meredith Ansorge, Planning Commission 

Oath of Office – Ava Peterson 

Oath of Office – Brooklyn Strickland 

Oath of Office – Meredith Ansorge 



Council Agenda  Page 2 of 3 November 12, 2024 

*                   C. Consider a request from the Jingle & Mingle Committee to hold the annual 
“Hastings Jingle & Mingle” event in Downtown Hastings on the dates of 
Friday, December 6, Saturday, December 7 and Sunday, December 8, 
2024. 

 

√        10. Items of Business: 

 
*                   A. Consider a request from the Planning Commission to set a public hearing for 

the December 9, 2024 Council meeting for approval of the PUD 
modification and final site plan approval for the development of 32 site 
condominium lots for detached single family home construction at 1813 N. East 
Street 

*                   B. Consider a request for approval from Linda Robinson, DVM, to conduct the 
annual Santa Paws Event at Bob King Park on Saturday, December 7, 2024 
from 10:00 AM until 1:00 PM, and to adopt Resolution 2024-29, staying 
Section 58-38 (g) (m) of the Municipal Code. 

*                   C. Consider a motion to approve Allied Fire Sales to make repairs on the aerial 
waterway seals, of the 1999 ladder truck (836), not to exceed $7,487.89. 

*                   D. Consider for approval the purchase of two (2) 800 MHz portable radios from 
Crouch Communications, for the budgeted cost of $8,801.56. 

*                   E. Conduct the first reading of Ordinance 626 pertaining to the conditional 
rezoning of property located at 1220 West State Street from B-2 General 
Business District to D-2 Industrial District. 

*                   F. Motion to approve the Airport Board’s payment of $17,000.00 to Mead and 
Hunt for engineering related to the 2025 taxiway project. 

11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions (None) 

12. City Manager Report: 

*                   A. Public Services Director Tate Monthly Report 
*                   B. Fire Chief Jordan Monthly Report 
*                   C. Library Director Hemerling Monthly Report 

 

√        13. Reports and Communications: 

*                   A. Hastings City/Barry County Airport Commission Draft Meeting Minutes – October 
23, 2024 

*                   B. Draft DDA Special Meeting Minutes - October 29, 2024 
*                   C. Hastings Public Library Board of Trustees Draft Meeting Minutes – November 4, 

2024 
*                   D. YMCA Updates for the City of Hastings – October 16, 2024 
*                   E. November 2024 Events Calendar 



Council Agenda  Page 3 of 3 November 12, 2024 

14. Public Comment: 

15. Mayor and Council comment: 

16. Closed Session: 

A.      Enter into a Closed Session under Sec. 8. (a) of the Michigan Open Meetings Act 
for a Periodic Personnel Evaluation at the Request of the City Manager. 

 
17. Return to Open Session 

A. City Manager Compensation. 

 
18. Adjourn: 

 
* Items with enclosures. 
√ Motion under agenda heading requires roll call vote. 
 
 
 

Guidelines for Public Comment 
 

Public Comment is welcomed and appreciated. Please follow these simple guidelines to ensure all have 
an opportunity to be heard. 
 
All comments and questions will be made through the chair. All comments will be made in a courteous 
and civil manner; profanity and personal attacks will not be tolerated. Please limit the length of your 
comments to 3 minutes. If you are a member of a group, please appoint a spokesperson to speak on 
behalf of the group (those speaking on behalf of a group may be provided additional time). Please 
state your name before offering comment. 



4477 
 

Council Minutes  October 28, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

  

 
City Council Minutes 

October 28, 2024 
 
 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM 

2. Roll call  

Councilmembers Present: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, 
Stenzelbarton, and Tossava.  

City Staff and Appointees Present: Moyer-Cale, Jordan, Kelly, King, Neil, Perin, and Tate. 
 

Motion by Barlow, with support from Jarvis, to excuse Councilmember McLean.  
All ayes. Motion carried. 

 
3. Pledge to the flag 

4. Approval of the agenda 

Motion by Jarvis, with support from Nesbitt, to approve the agenda as presented.  
All ayes. Motion carried. 
 

5. Approval of the minutes 

A. Approval of the corrected minutes of the September 9, 2024, regular meeting. 
 

Motion by Nesbitt, with support from Resseguie, to approve the corrected minutes of 
the September 9, 2024 regular minutes. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava 
Nays: None 
Absent: McLean 
Motion carried. 

 
B. Approval of the minutes of the October 14, 2024 workshop meeting. 

 
Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support from Brehm, to approve the minutes of the 
October 14, 2024 workshop meeting. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava 
Nays: None 
Absent: McLean 
Motion carried. 



4478 
 

Council Minutes  October 28, 2024 

 
C. Approval of the minutes of the October 14, 2024 regular meeting. 

 
Motion by Jarvis, with support from Barlow, to approve the minutes of the October 
14, 2024 regular meeting. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava 
Nays: None 
Absent: McLean 
Motion carried. 

 
6. Public Hearings: (None) 

7. Public Comment: (None) 

8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations: 

A. Presentation from Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner. (Absent) 
 

9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent: 

A. Motion to reschedule the regular Council meeting from Monday, December 23, 
2024, to Wednesday, December 18, 2024, and to close the office to the public 
on Monday, December 23, 2024 and Monday, December 30, 2024. 

 
Motion by Brehm, with support from Jarvis, to reschedule the regular Council 
meeting from Monday, December 23, 2024, to Wednesday, December 18, 
2024, and to close the office to the public on Monday, December 23, 2024 and 
Monday, December 30, 2024. 
 
Discussion held. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava 
Nays: None 
Absent: McLean 
Motion carried. 

 
B. Receive and place on file ten (10) invoices totaling $131,250.40 as detailed in 

attachments. 
 
Motion by Barlow, with support from Stenzelbarton, to receive and place on file ten 
(10) invoices totaling $131,250.40 as detailed in attachments. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava 
Nays: None 
Absent: McLean 
Motion carried. 
 



4479 
 

Council Minutes  October 28, 2024 

C. Approval of request by Lawrence J. Bauer Post 45 to schedule Veteran’s Day 
ceremonies at Veteran’s Plaza in Tyden Park on Monday, November 11, 2024, at 
11:00am. Event will be anticipated to last 30 minutes, and it is requested that 
electricity be turned on at the Plaza. 
 
Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support from Brehm, to approve the request by 
Lawrence J. Bauer Post 45 to schedule Veteran’s Day ceremonies at Veteran’s 
Plaza in Tyden Park on Monday, November 11, 2024, at 11:00am. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava 
Nays: None 
Absent: McLean 
Motion carried. 

 
D. Request for approval of membership of the TangleTown Steering Committee. 

 
Motion by Jarvis, with support from Stenzelbarton, to approve membership of the 
TangleTown Steering Committee. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava 
Nays: None 
Absent: McLean 
Motion carried. 
 

10. Items of Business. 

A. Request for approval of the purchase of a SealMaster rubber crack sealing machine 
from PMG SM Holding LLC for the total cost of $53,697.00. 

 
Motion by Barlow, with support from Nesbitt, to approve the purchase of a 
SealMaster rubber crack sealing machine from PMG SM Holding LLC for the total cost 
of $53,697.00. 
 
Discussion held. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and 
Tossava 
Nays: None 
Absent: McLean 
Motion carried. 
 

11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions (None) 

12. City Manager Report: 

Discussion held. 
 
A. Deputy Police Chief Kelly Monthly Report. 

 



4480 
 

Council Minutes  October 28, 2024 

Discussion held. 
 

B. City Clerk/Treasurer Perin Monthly Financial Report. 
 

C. Community Development Director King Monthly Report. 
 

13. Reports and Communications: 

A. Draft DDA Meeting Minutes, October 17, 2024 
 

Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support from Nesbitt, to accept and place on file the 
Draft DDA Meeting Minutes, October 17, 2024 
 
All ayes. Motion carried. 
 

14. Public Comments: 

Mark Jordan, Fire Chief of City of Hastings, mentioning that October 28, 2024 was 
National First Responders Day, and gave recognition to the Fire and Police Departments. 
 

15. Mayor and Council comments: 

Jarvis: Made mention of write-in candidate for his City Council seat for November 5, 
2024 election. 
 
Tossava: Discussed training for new and existing Council members 
 

16. Adjourn: 

Motion by Resseguie, with support from Barlow, to adjourn meeting at 7:44pm 
 
Ayes: All 
Nays: None 
Absent: McLean 
Motion carried. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
Read and Approved: 
 
 
 
________________________     ___________________________ 
David J. Tossava, Mayor      Linda Perin, City Clerk 
 

 
 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council  

From: Sarah Moyer‐Cale, City Manager 

Subject: Reappointment of Terry Stenzelbarton to the Hastings City Council  

Meeting Date: November 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to re‐appoint Terry Stenzelbarton to the position of second ward Council member for a 

partial term ending December 31, 2026.  

Background Information:  

Mr. Stenzelbarton was appointed to the Council on July 8, 2024, which was beyond the 

deadline for submitting a petition to be on the November ballot. The City Charter requires that 

in such circumstances, the member be appointed again at the first regular meeting following 

the election. This motion complies with the Charter requirement.  

Financial Implications:  

None.  

Attachments: 

None. 

9A



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Sarah Moyer‐Cale, City Manager 

Subject: Appointment of Student Members 

Meeting Date: November 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to appoint the following members to student positions for terms at the discretion of 

the Mayor: 

 Ava Patterson, Downtown Development Authority Board

 Brooklyn Strickland, Library Board

 Meredith Ansorge, Planning Commission

Background Information:  

One of Council’s goals this year is to provide more opportunities for youth to learn about 

service and careers in local government. To assist with this, I have been working with a group 

called Government for Tomorrow which seeks to create student positions on local government boards. 

The student position has no vote, but they are to review the meeting packet, attend meetings, and 

participate in discussion like a regular board member. It also helps with getting the youth voice 

represented in government. The student receives training and support through the Government for 

Tomorrow organization. 

Earlier this year, the Council created a student position for the Library Board, Downtown Development 

Authority Board, and Library Board. Government for Tomorrow initiated the application and interview 

process through which these three students were recommended for appointments.  

The students will be present at the meeting to introduce themselves to the council. 

Financial Implications:  None. 

Attachments: None.  

9B



9C





















Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Mayor Tossava and City Council 

From: Dan King 

Subject:  Schedule Woodlawn Meadows PUD Modification and Final Site Plan Review Public 

Hearing 

Meeting Date: November 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to schedule a public hearing on December 9, 2024 to accept comment on the PUD 

modification and site plan approval for Woodlawn Meadows Retirement Village II.  

Background Information:  

The Planning Commission has reviewed the Planned Unit Development (PUD) modification and 

site plan application for Woodlawn Meadows Retirement Village II and has recommended the 

City Council set a public hearing for the December 9, 2024 Council meeting for approval of the 

PUD modification and final site plan approval for the development of 32 site condominium lots 

for detached single family home construction at 1813 N. East Street. 

Ordinance #337 adopted June 25, 2001 established the applicable provisions for the permitted 

uses and development requirements for the Woodlawn Meadows PUD. Woodlawn Meadows 

Retirement Village II applied to the Planning Commission for PUD modification and site plan 

review for the development of 32 site condominium lots for single family home construction. 

The site plan includes the extension of the private road portion of N. East Street to serve as the 

access to the 32 sites. Municipal water and sewer will be extended to the parcels with the 

private road being constructed to City of Hastings standards. The permitted uses established via 

ordinance in 2001 included one, 24‐unit two‐story independent apartment building and twelve 

(12) single‐family condominiums consisting of three (3) buildings with four (4) units each. Per

Section 90‐674 (b) of the Code, the addition of uses not authorized in the original PUD approval

constitute a major change and shall comply with the filing procedures for a PUD. Per Section

90‐670 (a) of the Code, after receiving a recommendation from the Planning Commission,

Council shall hold a public hearing in accordance with Section 90‐47 Public Notice

Requirements.

10A



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

Financial Implications: There are no direct financial implications from this request. 

Attachments:  

 Public hearing notice



City of Hastings 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
REGARDING WOODLAWN MEADOWS PLANNED UNIT 

DEVELOPMENT MODIFICATION AND FINAL SITE 
PLAN APPROVAL 

The City Council for the City of Hastings will hold a Public Hearing for 
the purpose of hearing written and/or oral comments from the public 
concerning Woodlawn Meadows Planned Unit Development modification 
and final site plan approval for Woodlawn Meadows Retirement Village II 
property located at 1813 N. East Street parcel #08-55-155-102-00. The City 
Council will review and consider final site plan approval for the 
development of 32 site condominium parcels for detached single-family 
home construction. The public hearing will be held at 7:00 PM on Monday 
December 9, 2024 in the City Council Chambers on the second floor of City 
Hall, 201 East State Street, Hastings, Michigan 49058.  

A copy of the proposed site plan and map are available for public inspection 
from 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday at the Office of the 
Community Development Director, 201 East State Street, Hastings, Michigan 
49058.  Questions or comments can be directed to Dan King, Community 
Development Director, at 269.945.2468 or dking@hastingsmi.gov 

The City will provide necessary reasonable aids and services upon five days’ 
notice to the City Clerk at 269.945.2468 or TDD call relay services 
800.649.3777.  

Linda Perin 
City Clerk 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Mayor Tossava and City Council 

From: Dan King 

Subject: Linda Robinson, DVM/Santa Paws Event 

Meeting Date: November 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve, under the direction of staff, Linda Robinson, DVM to conduct an annual 

Santa Paws event at Bob King Park from 10:00 AM until 1:00 PM on Saturday, December 7, 

2024 or Saturday, December 14, 2024 from 10:00 AM until 1:00 PM and adopt Resolution 2024‐

29 staying Section 58‐38 (g) (m) of the Municipal Code. 

Background Information:  

Last year, Linda Robinson, DVM conducted the third annual Santa Paws fundraising event in 

Bob King Park. The event centers around pet owners bringing pets to Bob King Park for pet 

pictures with Santa Paws. Last year the event raised $1,500 for an area non‐profit agency. 

Again, this year proceeds will be donated to charity. 

For Council’s information, these are the sections of the code proposed to be stayed:  

Section 58‐38 (g) no person shall advertise any placard or advertisement of any kind in 

the park, nor shall any person distribute in any manner, nor place any handbill, 

pamphlet, circular, etc., nor post, stencil, or otherwise affix any notice or bills, 

advertisement or other papers upon any structure or thing in or about the park. 

Section 58‐38 (m) No person shall bring any animal, whether domestic pet or otherwise, 

into any city park; however, the council may by resolution provide for exceptions to this 

rule for a special event or special situation and may allow household pets as described in 

section 90‐835 into certain city parks or public lands under specific conditions. 

Financial Implications:  

There are no financial implications for the City. 

10B



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

Attachments: 

 Linda Robinson, DVM Request Letter and Special Event Application

 Resolution 2024‐29



October 22, 2024 

Honorable David J. Tossava and Hastings City Council 
City of Hastings 
201 E. State Street 
Hastings, Michigan  49058 

Dear Mayor Tossava and City Council Members: 

The past three years, the city has been gracious enough to allow leashed pets to enter 
the Bob King Park pavillion.   Pets have their pictures taken with Santa Paws as a 
fundraiser for various  501(c)(3) organizations benefiting Barry County, and these pets 
have helped to raise over $1500 each year.   

Santa Paws and the Elf Team would like to come to town again this year, and we are 
requesting for the city  allow pets to enter the Bob King Park pavillion again, on 
Saturday, December 7th from 10 am until  1 pm for pictures and wag bags.  (Would 
also like to request permission for December 14th in the event that  the December 7th 
event is canceled due to adverse weather.)  All proceeds from this event will again be 
donated to charity.  The pets always rise to the occasion and are extremely well 
behaved.   (And very well dressed!)   

Respectfully submitted, 

Linda K. Robinson 

Linda K. Robinson, DVM 



"There's room for everyone on the Nice List!"   Santa Claus 













Resolution 2024-29 Page 1 of 1 November 12, 2024

City Of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

_______ ___________________ ____ 
RESOLUTION 2024-29 

TO STAY THE NECESSARY ORDINANCES FOR SANTA PAWS FUNDRAISING EVENT 
IN BOB KING PARK ON DECEMBER 7, 2024 FROM 10:00 AM UNTIL 1:00 PM OR 

DECEMBER 14, 2024 FROM 10:00 AM UNTIL 1:00 pm 

WHEREAS, Linda K. Robinson, DVM, by way of correspondence, has requested permission to 
conduct a Santa Paws fundraising event in Bob King Park on December 7, 2024 from 10:00 am 
until 1:00 pm, or December 14, 2024 from 10:00 am until 1:00 pm; and 

WHEREAS, Linda K. Robinson, DVM requests a stay under Section 58-38 (g) (m) of Hastings 
Code of Ordinances for December 7, 2024 from 10:00 am until 1:00 pm, or December 14, 2024 
from 10:00 am until 1:00 pm; and  

WHEREAS, Linda K. Robinson, DVM wants to ensure that said fundraising event is conducted in 
good taste and in accordance with all laws and regulations; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Hastings desires to support this event; now  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Hastings hereby stays for the purpose of said 
fundraising event on December 7, 2024 from 10:00 am until 1:00 pm, or December 14, 2024 
from 10:00 am until 1:00 pm in Article 58-II of the Hastings City Code, the following Ordinance: 

Section 58-38 (g) (m)  

A motion to adopt the foregoing resolution being offered by Member , with support by Member: 

YEAS: 
NAYS:  
ABSENT:

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED 

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted at a duly held and attended regular 
meeting the 12th day of November 2024, by the City Council of the City of Hastings, by a vote 
of  members voting in favor thereof,  members being absent, and   members voting against. 

______________________________ 
  Linda Perin, City Clerk 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: City Council  

From: Fire Chief Mark Jordan  

Subject: Repairs to 1999 Ladder truck (836)  

Meeting Date: November 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve Allied Fire Sales to make repairs on the aerial waterway seals of the 1999 Ladder 

truck (836) in the amount of $7,487.89.  

Background Information:  

The truck is a 1999 Sutphen 100ft Aerial platform with 9,900 miles and 2000 hours. During normal 

operation, the aerial water way that supplies water to the top of the platform began to leak.  After much 

diagnostics and an attempt to reseal without taking the water way apart, we have determined the only 

way to correct this leak is to dismantle the water way and replace all 5 seals.   

The body of the truck is in good condition and while it is approaching the 25‐year point.  Spending this 

money will give us time to evaluate future needs of the city when it comes to an aerial apparatus.  

Financial Implications:  

The total cost of the project is budgeted in the department’s vehicle repairs/maintenance category. 

Attachments: Quote 

 Quote and Contract

10C



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

.



10D



























Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Mayor Tossava and City Council 

From: Dan King 

Subject: Ordinance 626 

Meeting Date: November 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Conduct first reading of Ordinance 626 pertaining to the conditional rezoning of property 

located at 1220 West State Street from B‐2 General Business District to D‐2 Industrial District. 

Background Information:  

GSDQ Property, LLC is a real estate holding company for Flexfab, LLC. GSDQ Property currently 

has property located at 1220 W. State Street under contract with Corewell Health Pennock 

Hospital. GSDQ Property intends to lease the building to Flexfab, LLC for general manufacturing, 

fabrication, assembly operations, as well as ancillary uses such as office, storage/warehouse.  

The conditions GSDQ Property have presented include the only D‐2 industrial use permitted on 

the property will be general manufacturing, fabrication, assembly operations, as well as 

ancillary uses such as office, storage/warehouse. GSDQ Property will not increase or expand the 

existing footprint of the building or property, no outside storage will be permitted on the 

property, and the conditional rezoning will not be effective unless and until GSDQ Property, LLC 

closes on the purchase of the property from Corewell Health. Planning Commission approved 

recommending the conditional rezoning to Council. 

Financial Implications:  

There are no financial implications resulting from this request. 

Attachments: 

 Ordinance 626

 Application with Conditions and Site Layout

 Planning Consultant Staff Report

10E















Ordinance No. XXX Page 1 of 2 November 4, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 626 

TO AMEND CHAPTER 90 OF THE HASTINGS CODE OF 1970, AS AMENDED, 
TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY LIMITS 

AS RECOMMENDED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION ON NOVEMBER 4, 2024 

THE CITY OF HASTINGS ORDAINS: 

Section I 

Chapter 90 of the Hastings Code of 1970, as amended, is hereby amended to amend the 
Zoning Map to conditionally change the zoning of the listed parcel currently zoned B-2 
(General Business Zoning District) from B-2 to D-2 (Industrial Zoning District) subject to the 
following conditions: 

1) The only D-2 Industrial District use permitted on the parcel will be general
manufacturing, fabrication, and assembly operations, as well as associated ancillary
uses, such as office, and storage/warehouse use.

2) The footprint of the existing building will not be increased in size.
3) No outside storage of any type will be permitted.
4) The conditional rezoning of the parcel will not be effective unless and until the parcel

transfers to the applicant.

Parcel No. 08-55-140-018-00……………………………………………… 1220 W. State Street  

W 398 FT OF S 26.50 ACRES OF E 1/2 NW 1/4 SEC 18 T3N R8W, 8.2 ACRES, EX COM SW COR 
E 1/2 NW 1/4 SEC 18, N 875 FT TO CEN W STATE ST, E ALONG CENT SD ST 233 FT, TH S 
875 FT, TH W 233 FT TO BEG. EX N 50 FT. TO THE CITY OF HASTINGS. 



Ordinance No. XXX Page 2 of 2 November 4, 2024 

Section II 

If any article, section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is, for 
any reason, held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion 
shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holding shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 

SECTION III. 

This ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption and publication as provided by City 
Charter. 

Moved by Member , with support by Member , that Ordinance No. 626 be adopted as read. 

YEAS:
NAYS: 
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:  

CITY OF HASTINGS 

Adoption Date:  
Effective Date:  
First Reading:     By: Linda Perin 
Second Reading:            City Clerk 

CERTIFICATE 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the City of Hastings, Michigan, 
does hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of an Ordinance adopted by 
the City Council of the City of Hastings, at a regular meeting of the City Council on the    day of    
at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, and that the original of said 
Ordinance is on file in the records of the City of Hastings.  I further certify that the meeting was 
conducted, and public notice was given pursuant to and in compliance with Act No. 267, Public 
Acts of Michigan of 1976, as amended, and that minutes were kept and will be or have been 
made available as required thereby. 

  Linda Perin 
     City Clerk 



November 4, 2024 Zoning Map 

Planning Commission 
City of Hastings  
201 East State Street  
Hastings, MI  49058 

Applicant: GSDQ Property, LLC 

Subject Property: 1220 W. State Street 
(Parcel #08-55-140-018-00) 

Zoning: B-2 General Business District

Request: Rezoning – the conditional rezoning of the 
subject property from the B-2 District to  
the D-2 District 

� Application Overview: 

• The subject site is approximately 3 acres in area
and is provided 175 ft of frontage on W. State
Street.   The subject property is a lawful conforming
site.

• The subject site is currently occupied by a 36,000
sq ft commercial/industrial building and related
site improvements.



City of Hastings 2 
November 1, 2024 

• Applicant requests rezoning of the subject property from the B-2 District to the D-2 District, with
the following offer of conditions:

1. The only D-2 Industrial District use permitted on the property will be general manufacturing,
fabrication, and assembly operations, as well as associated ancillary uses, such as office and
storage/warehouse use.

2. GSDQ will not increase or expand the existing footprint of the building on the property.
3. No outdoor storage on the property will be permitted.
4. The conditional rezoning will not be effective unless and until GSDQ closes on the purchase

of the property from Corewell.

� Rezoning Request Analysis 

Section 90.5 – Amendments 

• Is the requested rezoning consistent with the policies and uses proposed for that area in the
City of Hastings Master Plan?

Future Land Use Map 
o The City of Hastings Future Land Use Map

classifies the subject property and
surrounding area along W. State Street as
Gateway Commercial; a classification
characterized by ‘sites intended for large
scale retail and other commercial uses . .
located near/serving travelers along the
highways.’  The Gateway Commercial
design guidelines suggest shared/cross
access; attention to façade transparency;
lawn/greenscape, and landscaped parking.

The City of Hastings Zoning Plan set forth in
the Master Plan identifies the B-2, B-4, B-6
and O Districts as appropriate to implement



City of Hastings 3 
November 1, 2024 

the vision of the Gateway Commercial classification. 

o The area to the north of the commercial corridor, and opposite the subject site, is classified
as Business and Industry; a classification intended for ‘office, manufacturing, warehousing . .
uses . . designed and operated respectful of the surroundings.’

The City of Hastings Zoning Plan set forth in the Master Plan identifies the D-1, D-2 and O
Districts as appropriate to implement the vision of the Business and Industry classification.

o The offer of conditions to limit use of the property; not enlarge or modify the existing building
footprint; and prohibit outdoor storage can be considered in determining if the requested
conditional rezoning to the D-2 District is generally consistent with the Master Plan’s
‘commercial’ vision (land use objectives) for the area.

• Will use of the property allowed under the conditional rezoning to the D-2 District
significantly adversely impact public services and facilities?

o The subject property is currently occupied by a commercial/industrial building and already
served by public infrastructure.

o The requested rezoning, as conditioned, will not introduce a use scenario on the site that is
significantly different in intensity or operation than currently exists or allow a physical
change of conditions on the site that is impactful to public services/facilities.

• Will the requested D-2 District be compatible with the zoning/land use in the surrounding
area?

o The subject property is largely surrounded by commercial and industrial zoning/land use,
with the exception of the multi-family zoning/land use adjacent to the south.

o The requested conditional rezoning of the subject 3-acre site will essentially allow for
continued use of the property as currently improved and in a manner compatible with the
surrounding area regarding building size, site design, and operations.



City of Hastings 4 
November 1, 2024 

• Will the uses allowed under the requested D-2 District be equally or better suited to the area
than uses allowed under the current zoning of the land?

o The requested D-2 District, as conditioned, will introduce a limited industrial use option on
the property . . well suited to the existing built environment of the site.

o However, through the conditions offered that will limit changes to existing conditions and
constrain operations, the integrity of the B-2 District present along the corridor can be
maintained.

o Further, a conditional rezoning of the property will not supersede any applicable special land
use permit or site plan review requirement established by the Zoning Ordinance.



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Sarah Moyer‐Cale, City Manager 

Subject: Approval of Airport Payment to Mead and Hunt for Runway Engineering 

Meeting Date: November 12, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve the Airport Board’s payment of $17,000 to Mead and Hunt for engineering 

related to the 2025 taxiway project.  

Background Information:  

The airport is receiving a grant for taxiway improvements, but Mead and Hunt requires up front 

payment of $17,000. When the grant is received, this money will be paid back to the airport. 

Purchases over $5,000 must be approved by both the City Council and Board of Commissioners.  

Financial Implications:  

None.  

Attachments: 

None.  

10F



2024 November Council 
Report 

1 

To:  The City Council  

From:  Travis J. Tate, P.E., Director of Public Services 

Subject:  DPS Monthly Council Report 

Meeting Date: November 12, 2024 

New DPS Staff at WWTP 

Robert Huver begins as an employee of the city on November 6, 2024.  He is starting as an 
Operator 2.  Adam Hodges will also begin as a Utility Technician at the WWTP on December 2, 2024.  We 
are pleased to have two individuals with excellent skills, knowledge and experience.  Please welcome 
Robert and Adam. 

Fish Hatchery Park New Restroom 

After some delay, construction has begun with the placing of footings and foundation walls see 
below: 

12A



2024 November Council 
Report 

2 

Demo at 133 E. State Street (Old Vinnies Site) 

Demo is nearly complete at the old Vinnies site, only topsoil restoration is left: 



2024 November Council 
Report 

3 

Final Clarifier #2 Improvements – Preliminary Design: 

The city has received the preliminary plans and specifications from Moore & Bruggink for the Final 
Clarifier #2 Improvement.  The majority of the cost is to remove and replace the mechanical equipment 
(see attached M&B memorandum): 



2024 November Council 
Report 

4 

Small Urban Project – East State Street 

Moore & Bruggink Final plans and specifications will be submitted to on or before November 15 in 
order for the project to be bid let by February 2025. 

Green & Market Street Improvements 

Design plans and specifications are under review to EGLE for water and sanitary sewer permits.  
Once EGLE revisions are complete, then we can bid the project to begin construction next spring. 

Upcoming Winter Projects: 

 City Hall Improvements (Police Area Renovation, Breakroom Renovation, ect.)

 USDA Water/Sewer Project Loan Determination

 Water Asset Management Plan (WAMP)

 Michigan Avenue Bridge Maintenance

 WTP Generator Wall

 Tree Removal RFP

I will gladly answer any questions that Council members have at the meeting. 

Respectfully, 

Travis Tate, P.E. 

DPS Director 



2020 Monroe Avenue NW | Grand Rapids, MI 49505-6298 
T [616] 363 9801 | F [616] 363 2480 | W mbce.com 

PRELIMINARY DESIGN MEMORANDUM 

TO: Travis Tate, Director of Public Services 

Verne Robins, Utilities Superintendent 

Ford Hamman, IAI WWTP Manager 

FROM: Brad W. Lyons, P.E. 

DATE: October 22, 2024 

SUBJECT: City of Hastings WWTP Improvements Final Clarifier #2 

Attached are our Preliminary Design drawings for your review. 

BACKGROUND 

The existing Final Clarifiers Nos. 1 and 2 were originally constructed under the 1970 
Contract 12 Wastewater Treatment Plant construction project and had provided reliable 
service for more than 50 years.  However, in February 2024 the scum collector arm for 
Final Clarifier No. 2 failed under over-torque conditions and required emergency repairs. 
Subsequent evaluations identified several additional problems, including the following: 

 Over-torque/overload safety features were no longer functioning.

 Deck plate on the walkway was dangerously deteriorated and a safety concern.

 Structural concrete supports have deteriorated and anchor bolts are exposed.

Moore+Bruggink, Inc. (M+B) was authorized to evaluate options for equipment 
replacement and prepare design documents for clarifier improvements.  This memo is 
intended to summarize our preliminary evaluations, findings, and recommendations. 

DESIGN CAPACITY 

The recently completed 2020 Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements project 
identified design flows as 2.0 MGD Average and 4.6 MGD Peak Hour.  Current flow 
rates to the Hastings WWTP are well-below design capacities with the 3-month average 
for July-September 2024 of 0.70 mgd, or roughly 35% of the design average flow. 

In many activated sludge WWTP’s, the peak hour flow rate is limited to final clarifier 
capacity.  The Hastings WWTP has four (4) final clarifiers.  As previously noted, the two 
original clarifiers were constructed under the 1970 project.  The second pair of clarifiers 
were added under a 1996 WWTP Improvements project. 



Page 2 – City of Hastings WWTP Improvements Final Clarifier #2 

P:\240196.01 Hastings WWTP Final Clarifier 2 Improvements\ENGINEERING\Evaluation Phase Memo\240196.01 Hastings WWTP Final Clarifier 2 Prel Design Memo r1.docx 

Following is a summary of the calculations for peak hour flow capacity for the four 
existing final clarifiers. 

Parameter 

Final Clarifiers 
#1 and 2 
(each) 

Final Clarifiers 
#3 and 4 
(each) 

Year Constructed 1970 1996 

Inside Diameter 35 feet 40 feet 

Sludge Blanket Surface Area(1) 962 sf 1,260 sf 

Maximum Surface Overflow Rate(2)(3) 1,000 gpd/sf 1,000 gpd/sf 

Calculated Peak Hour Flow Rates 0.962 mgd 1.260 mgd 

Design Peak Hour Flow Rates 1.0 mgd 1.3 mgd 

Combined Peak Hour Flow Capacity 4.6 mgd 
(1) “Surface area” is calculated at top of sludge blanket and represents the
transition zone from settled solids to clear supernatant.

(2) Surface Overflow Rate at Design Peak Hourly Flow per Ten State Standards
for Extended Aeration Single Stage Nitrification treatment process.

(3) Ten State Standards further recommends that design SOR be reduced to
900 gpd/sf for Activated Sludge with Chemical Addition to Mixed Liquor for
Phosphorus Removal.

ENERGY DISSIPATION AT INLET STILLING WELLS 

In a typical center feed clarifier, activated sludge from the aeration basins flows through 
influent piping to a “stilling” well, which is intended to dissipate hydraulic energy and 
create a balanced distribution of the mixed liquor.  If influent velocities are too high or if 
the stilling well is ineffective in flow distribution, downward currents can disrupt the 
sludge blanket and increase suspended solids in the final effluent.   

In the past, standards for design of final clarifiers were relatively loose and relied heavily 
on the experience and expertise of equipment manufacturers.  For example, Ten State 
Standards (Section 72.3), provides the following recommendations for Inlet Structures, 
“Inlets and baffling shall be designed to dissipate the inlet velocity, to distribute the flow 
equally, both horizontally and vertically, and to prevent short circuiting.”  In applications 
with smaller diameter clarifiers, such as the Hastings WWTP, “rules-of-thumb” were 
often applied to clarifier design based on past experience and performance at similar 
facilities.   



Page 11 – City of Hastings WWTP Improvements Final Clarifier #2 

P:\240196.01 Hastings WWTP Final Clarifier 2 Improvements\ENGINEERING\Evaluation Phase Memo\240196.01 Hastings WWTP Final Clarifier 2 Prel Design Memo r1.docx 

UPDATED OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS (OPCC) 

Following is our updated OPCC for this preliminary design phase. 

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS (OPCC)
Scope of Construction Efforts, Specified Mechanical System Replacement 

1 Mobilization, General Contractor 17,500$   
2 Demolition: Hauling, No Salvage 25,000$   
3 Structural Concrete, Saw Cut and Bridge Supports 5,000$   
4 Clarifier Equipment, Includes Contractor OH&P 240,000$   
5 Clarifier Equipment, Installation 50,000$   
6 V-Notch Weir/Scum Baffle, Retain Existing -$   
7 Scum Trough Mods, Auto Flush (included w/ clarifier equip.) -$   
8 Pipe Support Beam: Remove, Repaint, & Reinstall 8,500$   
9 Interior Piping: Remove, Clean, Prime, Reinstall 6,500$   

10 Field Painting, Structural Steel 12,250$   
11 Electrical: New Conduit, Wire, Terminations 15,000$   
12 Site Clean-Up/Restoration 3,750$   

Subtotal, Specified Scope of Work Costs 383,500$   
Scope of Construction Effort, Additional Related Work

13 Tank Cleaning, Pressure Wash 3,750$   
14 Clarifier Base, Screed Fresh Leveling Grout -$   
15 Tank Wall Coating/Waterproofing, to 6-foot height 7,500$   

Subtotal, Additional Related Work 11,300$   
Contingencies, Recommended Budget

16 Contingencies, 10% 39,500$   

OPCC, Total Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 423,000$   

Optional Work Items:
17 Scum Spray Wash, Automatic, PEW Plumbing 5,000$   

18 Ford Hall Brush System, Includes Contractor OH&P 42,000$   
19 Ford Hall Brush System, Installation and Adjustments 8,750$   

Subtotal, Ford Hall Brush System 50,750$   

20 Energy Dissipating Inlet Well, Includes Contractor OH&P 3,600$   
21 Energy Dissipating Inlet Well, Additional Installation 1,500$   

Subtotal, Energy Dissipating Inlet (EDI) Well 5,100$   

22 Density Current Baffle System, Includes Contractor OH&P 48,000$   
23 Density Current Baffle System, Installation 10,000$   

Subtotal, Density Current Baffle System 58,000$   



 
 

 

Fire Department Council Report October 2024  

The department responded to 84 calls for service: 36 in the city, 47in the townships and 1 mutual aid.  Our 

members spent a total of 254 hours responding to calls for service. Total calls for service are 647 YTD.  We have 

issued 565 burn permits in the townships.   

Training  

Our members trained a total of 47 hours for the month of October. We focused on SCBA use, correct mask fitting, 

air management and medical protocols.   

Smoke/ CO detector installations 

We installed 16 smoke detectors and 8 carbon monoxide detectors in October.  

Department activities  

The department spent a great deal of time wrapping up our annual Knox box inspections and pre‐planning some of 

our larger businesses. Overall, this month was one of our busiest this year, with a total of 81 calls, 7 of which were 

structure fires and larger vehicle incidents. Many of the calls were more complex in nature.   

October was fire prevention month, we spent time at our local schools and daycares educating our future 

fire fighters in the importance of fire safety. We participated in the annual Halloween on green street and stopped 

by the airport for their haunted hangers. 

Chief’s comments 

We lost a couple of paid‐on‐call staff in October due to not having the time to commit to the department.   We were 

able to bring one new member on board. Caleb Drake started with us on November the 1st.  We are continuing to 

firm  up  our  testing  and maintenance  schedules.  Our  new  software  is  working  very  well;  we  are  tracking  all 

maintenance, inspections, and burn permitting all through one platform.   Our knox box program is growing every 

month. We have doubled the amount of knox boxes in the district over the last 12 months. We have a total of 68 

working knox boxes to gain access to businesses after normal hours.  

Respectfully, 

Chief Mark Jordan

12B







12C













Hastings City/Barry County Airport Commission 
Draft Meeting Minutes 

October 23, 2024 

Call to Order. The meeting was called to order by Vice-chairperson Teunessen at 4:30 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance. Teunessen led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

Roll Call. Roll was taken. Members Present: Resseguie, Smelker, Teunessen, Tossava, and 
Shaw.  
Member Absent: None.  

Approval of Agenda. Tossava requested that the following item be added to the agenda as 
items d under new business: d. Election of Officers    

Motion by Tossava, second by Smelker to approve the amended agenda for the October 23, 
2024 meeting.  All members present voting yes; motion carried.  

Limited Public Comment. None.   

Approval of Minutes. There were no modifications proposed for the draft minutes of the 
September 25, 2024 regular meeting.  

Motion by Tossava, Second by Resseguie to approve the minutes from the September 25, 2024 
regular meeting of the Airport Commission as presented. Shaw abstained from the vote as he 
was not on the board last month, the remaining members present voting yes; motion carried.  

Financial Reports.  

Motion by Tossava, second by Resseguie to accept and place on file the financial report for 
September 2024. All members present voting yes; motion carried.  

Old Business. None 

New Business.  

2025 Taxiway Project: Lucci presented a request to pay $17,000 towards the 2025 Taxiway 
project. These funds would be reimbursed through future Airport allocations from the State and 
Federal governments.     Motion by Tossava, second by Smelker to approve the $17,000 
expense for the Taxiway Project and request approval from the City Council and Board of 
Commissioners for the expense as required by the operating agreement. Roll Call Vote: 
Resseguie- yes, Shaw- yes, Tossava- yes, Smelker- yes, Teunessen- yes.  Motion Carried.  

Airport Attorney Discussion: Lucci requested the ability to contract with an attorney for airport 
business.  After discussion, it was the consensus of the board to use either the City or County 

13A



Attorney for any legal issues at the Airport.  Lucci will work with the City Manager or County 
Administrator to access the Attorney as needed. 

Reimbursement of MAAE Conference Expenses: Lucci attended the recent MAAE Conference 
and requested reimbursement for hotel expenses in the amount of $564.72.  As Lucci is a 
contract employee there is no planned reimbursement of these expenses and any 
reimbursement will be added to the 1099 issued at the end of the year.  The board directed 
Lucci to request any reimbursements in advance in the future.  Motion by Tossava, with support 
by Resseguie to approve the reimbursement of $564.72 to Lucci.  All members present voting 
yes; motion carried. 

Election of Officers:  Nominations were made for Teunessen and Chair and Resseguie as Vice-
Chair.  With nor further nominations, motion by Tossava, with support by Smelker to elect 
Teunessen as Chair and Resseguie as Vice-Chair.  All members present voting yes, motion 
carried. 

Airport Manager’s Report. Lucci provided comments on his written report.  

Hastings Flying Association Report.  Ross De Maagd presented a report from the Hastings 
Flying Association. 

Board Comments. Smelker asked if the Airport has a credit card.  Shaw announced that he 
would be attending Airports 101 Training this weekend recommended by Lucci.  October 30th 
there will be an Airport Exchange with Kalamazoo.  Teunessen commented on the political sign 
that was placed on Airport property and was removed quickly.  This was not authorized by 
anyone at the airport.     

Limited Public Comment. None.  

Adjournment. 

Motion by Tossava, second by Resseguie to adjourn the meeting. All members present voting 
yes; motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 5:04 p.m.  



City of Hastings 

Downtown Development Authority 

DRAFT Special Meeting Minutes 

October 29, 2024 

1. Meeting Call to Order and Roll Call—

The meeting was called to order at 8:57 a.m. by Woods 

Roll Call –  

Present: Albrecht, Baker, Peterson, Tossava, Ulberg, Wiswell, Woods 
Absent: Button, Hatfield 
City Staff and Appointees: King, Ponsetto, Resseguie 
Others Present:  

2. Pledge to the Flag

3. Approval/Additions/Deletions to Agenda –

Motion by Wiswell, second by Baker to approve the agenda as presented. 

All ayes, motion carried. 

7. Open Public Comment and Discussion – None

8. Old Business‐ None

9. New Business

A. Façade Grant Application for Ortwein International, located at 135 E. State St.

Motion by Wiswell, second by Tossava, to approve the façade grant application for a total of $4,252.50 from 

Ortwein International, and waive the $100 application fee. 

Ayes: Baker, Peterson, Tossava, Ulberg, Wiswell, Woods 
Nays: Albrecht 
Absent: Button, Hatfield 
Abstain: Wiswell 

Motion carried 5 – 1. 

13B



10. DDA Member Comment –

Baker asked if a hanging sign, installed by a new business, was allowed in the downtown business district. 

King said he believed it is compliant with code, but he would investigate it. 

11. Open Public Comment and Discussion – None

12. Adjournment

Motion by Wiswell, second by Ulberg, to adjourn 

All ayes, motion carried 

Meeting adjourned at 9:10 a.m. 

_______________________      ____________________________ 

 Patty Woods, Chair     Sandy Ponsetto, Acting Recording Secretary 



Hastings Public Library Board of Trustees 

Draft Minutes 
Date: November 4, 2024 - 4:30PM 

Location: Hastings Public Library, 227 E. State St., Hastings, Ml 49058 
Community Room 

1. CALL TO ORDER
The Meeting was called to order by Chloe Kelly at 4:30 p.m.

• Board members present: Jane Cybulski, Chloe Kelly, Brenda Johnson, Kelli
Newberry, Rebecca Lectka, Sam Cale and Carol Dwyer. Not present were
Norm Barlow and Cloe Oliver.

• Also present were Peggy Hemerling and David Edelman.

2. AGENDA:   No changes.

3. CORRESPONDENCE: Two messages were received complimenting specific
staff members. One was left in Library’s suggestion box and the other was an
email.

4. MINUTES: Dwyer motioned to approve the October 1, 2024, minutes, seconded by
Newberry. Motion approved.

5. FINANCIALS:
a. September 2024 Invoices and Budget Report: Newberry motioned to

approve the financials, seconded by Johnson. Motion approved.

6. LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORTS: October 2024

7. COMMITTEES
a. Budget and Finance – Set meeting to discuss new minimum wage law on

November 18, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. via zoom.
b. Building and Grounds -
c. Personnel -

d. Policy-
e. Marketing-

9. NEW BUSINESS
a. Newberry motioned to approve acceptance of Peggy Hemerling’s letter

of retirement, seconded by Johnson. Motion approved.
b. Discussed Strategic Plan process for 2025. Carol Dawe, Lakeland

Library Cooperative Director, will present the process to the Board at the
December, 2024 meeting.

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT: Newberry talked about the Board providing
a thank you lunch for the staff on December 30 at noon. The group agreed to
move forward with it.

8. NEXT MEETING DATE
a. Next board meeting on Monday, December 2, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.

13C



9. ADJOURNMENT: Meeting was adjourned at 5:32 p.m.



October 16, 2024 

YMCA Updates for the City of Hastings 

Camp Updates: 

• The Board has completed Jon’s CEO evaluation; all goals have been met or exceeded

expectations.

• YAC Advisory member: Micah Johnson is a senior at Hastings High School and is the

Vice-president of the Youth Advisory Council.  We look forward to his participation on

the board!

• Capital Campaign and building update

o On target with capital campaign

o Construction is ongoing and great progress is being made at the new facility

Y-Time Updates (Staff Lead: Shay Payne)

• Programs include Y-Childcare, Summer program, preschool, before + after school

programming, and the Center Together

• Y-time:

o Program capacity is up to 50 kids

• 2024 Tiny Tots program:

o 55 returning kids

o 68 total spots available

o Tiny Tots: Thursday’s at camp

• Summer program

o Kids aged YK-5

o Partnerships: MSUE, HPL, Thornapple Plaza, MILEAP

o Grant requires 90 mins of educational work that is provided during the

summer program

• Preschool:

o Kids aged 2.5 years and up

o Wrap-around childcare services provided

o M-F; 6:30-6:00

o Fun-shine curriculum utilized

o field trips are key part of program; upcoming trip to Country Mill Farms

planned

• Catch programs

o Before + After school program

o Mizzen, 2nd Step

o MILEAP edu regs.

• National event participation: Lights on Afterschool "Piper Chen Sings" Together

o Readings scheduled at our Center

• combined programming includes joint field trips, program overlaps at various

locations/Y-facilities to create connections + build relationships w/staff + students +

various y-program participants

• staff: 9 total; childcare is fully staffed

Respectfully submitted, 

Jon Sporer, CEO 

Nichole Lyke, YMCA Board Secretary 

13D



Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
27 28 29 30 31 01 02

7:00 PM Council

03 04 05 06 07 08 09

7:00 PM PC 
4:30 PM Library Board

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

City Hall Closed 
Veteran's Day 7:00 PM Council

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

7:00 PM ZBA 3:00 PM Cemetery
Action Meeting

8:00 AM DDA

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

7:00 PM Council 4:30 PM Airport
City Hall Closed 

Thanksgiving 
BRA date TBD

City Hall Closed 
Thanksgiving

01 02 03 04 05 06 07

2024

PC (Planning Commision)
ZBA (Zoning Board of Appeals)
DDA(Downtown Development Authority)
BRA (Brownfield Redevelopment Authority)
JPA (Hastings/Rutland Joint Plannina Alliance)
JPC (Hastings/Rutland Joint Planning Commission)

NOVEMBER
13E


	0 Executive Summary 11 12 2024
	4_Meeting Agenda 2024 11 12
	5_Meeting Minutes 2024 10 28
	9.A_Stenzelbarton Reappointment
	9.B_Gov for Tomorrow Appointment Memo
	9.C_Request Letter and Special Event Application Jingle and Mingle
	10.A_Council Public Hearing 12.09
	10.A_Council Public Hearing 12.09.pdf
	10.A.pdf

	10.B_Santa Paws 2024 and Resolution 2024-29
	10.B.pdf
	10.B1_Request Letter and Special Event Application.pdf
	2024 city letter 10 - 1
	special events 2024 1 of 5
	special event 2024 10 - 1 pg 2 of 5
	special event 2024  10 - 1 3 of 5
	special event 2024 10 - 1 4 of 5
	special event 2024 10 - 1 5 of 5

	10.B2.pdf

	10.C_1999 Aerial Water Way Seal Repairs
	10.D_800Mhz radio request
	10.E_Ordinance 626
	10.E.pdf
	10.E2_Application and Receipt 1220 W. State St.pdf
	10.E3.pdf
	10.E4_Rezoning - 1220 W State St.pdf

	10.F_Airway Taxiway Project
	12.A_Public Services Director Report
	12.A.pdf
	12.A1_WWTP Final Clrf. 2.Prel Design Memo.pdf

	12.B_Fire Chief Report
	12.C_Director's report 110424
	13.A_Airport Draft Minutes 2024 10 23
	13.B_DDA Draft Minutes 2024 10 29
	13.C_Library Board Minute Draft 11-04-2024
	13.D_City of Hastings YMCA Update  10 16 24
	13.E_November 2024 Event Calendars



